From: Spencer, Sally

To: Sarah Bohl

Subject: Fwd: Wild Horses

Date: Wednesday, May 13, 2015 5:50:24 PM
---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Spencer, Sally J <sspencer@blm.gov>
Date: Thu, Jul 31, 2008 at 4:50 PM

Subject: Wild Horses

To:

Hi Nick,

B e e

It was a pleasure to talk with you yesterday. The horses that would be the easiest to get to Canada are the 10,000
sale-cligible horses (more than 10 years of age). We recently sent a load of horses to Saskatchewan from a start
point close to one of the Long Term Holding Pastures in Kansas. A load is around 36 animals. The total
transportation cost was around $5,000. Also you had asked about the cost of the horses on Long Term Holding.
We have estimated that the cost to care for the 10,000 sale eligible horses for the rest of their lives on Long Term

Holding Pastures will be approximately $22 Million.

There still are details to be worked out, however please let me know if you are interested in purchasing any of the

horses and if so, when you would be ready for them.

Thanks, and I look forward to talking with you in the future. Sally
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Sally Spencer

Wild Horse & Burro Program
Office: 202-452-5196

Cell: 202-641-6106

Fax: 202-653-9084
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Sally Spencer

Resource Advisor

Bureau of Land Management
Eastern States Office

Desk: 202-912-7704

Cell: 202-641-6106

Fax: 202-912-7186



Sally SpencerfWO/BLM/DOI To
07/34/2008 04:22 PM ce
bee

Subject Wild Horses

't was a pleasure to talk with you yesterday. The horges that would be the easiest to get to Canada are
the 10,000 sale-eligible horses (more than 10 years of age). We recently sent a load of horsas fo
Saskatchewan from a start point close to one of the Long Term Holding Pastures in Kansas. A loadis
around 36 animals. The total transportation cost was around $5,000. Also you had asked about the cost
. of the horses on Long Term Holding. We have estimated that the cost 1o care for the 10,000 sale sligible
norses for the rest of thelr fives on Long Term Holding Pastures wlil bs approximately $22 Mililon,

Thera still are details to ba worked out, however plesse ist me know If you are Interested in pufchasing
any of the horses and if so, when you would be ready for them. _ - :

~ Thanks, and | look forward to talking with you in the future. Sally
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Sally Spencer
Wild Horse & Burro Program
Office; 202-452-5196

Cell: 202-641-6106
Fax: 202-653-9084
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FOIA APPEAL DECISION 2013-168: RELEASE IN FULL

Sally Spencer/WO/BLM/DOI Te scogranite@gmail.com,
07/31/2008 04:22 PM cC
bee

Subject Wild Horses

Hi Nick,

it was a pleasure fo talk with you yesterday. The horses that would be the eagigst to getto Canada are
the 10,000 sal=-rligible horses {more than 10 years of age}, Ve recentiy seii. a load of horses {0
Saskatchewan fruin a sia1 poin: close 1o ohe uf te Long 1erm Holding Pastures in Kansas. A load is
around 36 animals. The total transportation cost was around $5,000. Also you had askea anout tne cost
of the-herses-or L0 « &M Holulng, We 7ave &Stimated tnat the cost to care for the 10,000 sale eligible
norses for the rest of their lives on Long Term Holding Pastures will be approximately $22 Million,

There still are details to be worked out, however please let me know If you are interested in puirchasing
any of the horses and if so, when you would be ready for them. ' : :

~ Thanks, and | look forward to talking with you in the future. Sally |
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Sally Spencer

Wild Horse & Burro Program
Office: 202-452-5196:

Cell: 202-641-6106

Fax: 202-653-3084
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To: Sarzh Bohi
Subject: Fwd: Canadian Proposal

Date: Wednesday, May 13, 2015 5:50:17 PM

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Spencer, Sally J <z= '
Date: Mon, Aug 4, 2008 at 8:
Subject: Canadian Proposal
To: Don Glenn@b!

58 AM

Hi Don,

1 got a call from Nick Alidoosti. He is a businessman in Canada and had heard about our issues on Vermont Public
Radio. Afier I explained the difference between the sale eligible animals and the adoptable animals, I told him that
by law, we had 10,000 sale eligible horses that could be shipped to Canada and 20,000 animals that could not be
sold, but could be euthanized.

1 told him that if a decision was made to euthanize horses, there would probably be a contract that would solicit
bids. He wondered if the winner of the contract could do what he wanted with the carcass - ie., euthanize the
animals in a way that would allow the meat to be sold for human consumption. I told him I didn't know if that
would be possible. We then discussed the sale eligible animals.

His idea was to sell the meat of the 10,000 horses to other countries and then give the profits back to the BLM to
pay to keep the other horses in holding. (Sacrifice some of the animals so the others can live.)

If something like this was to happen, we would need to remove the following wording from the bill of sale:

Purchaser agrees not to knowingly sell or transfer ownership of any listed wild
horse(s) and/or burro(s) to any person or organization with an intention to resell,
trade, or give away the animal(s) for processing into commercial products. .

I sent him information on the cost of shipping a load of horses to Canada the cost of caring for 10,000 horses for the
rest of their lives on long term holding. I am waiting to hear back from Alidoosti to see if he is still interested and if

so, how soon he would be ready to receive horses.

I don't know if Alidoosti will follow through, but I think we need to be ready to sell if the opportunity presents
itself. Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks, Sally
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Sally Spencer
Wild Horse & Burro Program

Office: 202-452-5196



Cell: 202-641-6106

Fax: 202-653-9084
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Sally Spencer

Resource Advisor

Bureau of Land Management
Eastern States Office

Desk: 202-912-7704

Cell: 202-641-6106

Fax: 202-912-7186



From: Spencer, Sally

To: Sarah Bohl

Subject: Fwd: What is this? Explain please..
Date: Wednesday, May 13, 2015 5:48:37 PM
—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Spencer, Sally J <sspencer@blm.gov>
Date: Mon, Dec 21, 2009 at 10:07 AM

Subject: Re: What is this? Explain please..
To: "Cribley, Bud" <bcribley@blm.gov>
Cc: "Bolstad, Dean 0" <dbolstad@blm.gov>, "Whitlock, Jenna" <jwhitloc@blm.gov>

Afier Henri announced at the Advisory Board Meeting that we would have to follow the law. I received an
e-mail from a guy in Canada who thought if the older sale eligible animals were sold to feed the hungry in
third world countries for enough $. then the remaining horses in holding would be able to stay in holding
because of this $. Sacrifice a few to save the majority. I called him to find out his plan and told him that [
would share his idea. After our initial conversation I never heard back from him.

Oregon has adopted horses to a trainer who trains the animals and once titled sends them to Denmark as
riding horses. If younger sale eligible horses could be found. more animals would {ind good homes in

Denmark.

We received a FOIA for all notes having to do with the plan that Lili and others drafted in case we got the
g0 ahead to follow the law. I think that is where this information came from.

I also shared ideas I received that included harnessing the horses in the wild to a pulley system and having
them run up and down mountains {o generate electricity.

Please let me know if you have additional questions. Thanks. Sally
Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

Sally Spencer

Wild Horse and Burro Program

Office: 202-912-7265

Cell: 202-641-6106

From: Don Glenn
Sent: 12/21/200% 08:56 AM EST

To: Bud Cribley



